



MOTOROLA

Radio Network Solutions Group
Consumer Government Industrial Solutions Sector
1301 East Algonquin Road
Schaumburg, Illinois 60196 USA

Date: 5-18-99

To: TONY Serafini

Fax Number: 202-418-1918

Company: FCC Number of Pages: 2

From: TONY Bolden Telephone Number: 847-538-2993

Fax Number: (847) 538-2770

Comments: TONY, please call me if there are any
questions. We really need to go active to start
our testing today. Thank you.

If this fax is illegible, please contact Julie Meyer (847) 576-6948.

Date: 5-19-1999
To: Tony Serafini (FCC)
From: Tony Bolden
Motorola
Subj: STA request.

Tony, Per our conversation this morning, we really appreciate your patience and help concerning this STA. Again it is very critical to the success and certification of our new Apco 25 Public Safety project that we are allowed to go on the air today, so that our testing can start.

Our specific test locations and Frequency are: TX: 161.9125 RX: 157.9125

1. Schaumburg (Cook) Illinois – Lat. 42 03 54 N; Long. 88 02 54W.
Mobile: Within 113KM of Schaumburg
2. Carol Stream (Dupage) Illinois 0 Lat. 41 53 55 N; Long 88 05 48 W.

Time period is for 90 days, or until our pending application for modifying existing KB2XBL and KB2XDW is acted on. I am also faxing a copy of the original STA request.

Thank you,

Tony Bolden
847-538-2993
Fax: 847-538-2770

Page 5 847-576-0295 Pin# 18691
Don Simmons 847-538-4047
Kay Blackmore 717-334-0921
vacation till 5/26

Fixed @ 35 w ERP

3 Mobile units @ 35 w ERP, 5 mile radius